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5th February 2016 
 

 

Dear Mr McRoberts 

 

Pollution Prevention and Control Act 1999 

Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2010 (as amended) 
 

I write regarding your permit and the recent inspection. 

 

I can confirm that the programme detailing the foundry abatement plan is satisfactory 

and that we will amend the permit to reflect the agreement that you had until 31
st
 

January 2018 to meet the emission levels. On amendment we will also remove at your 

request conditions 15, 17 and 18. 

 

I can confirm you are in compliance with the permit and that you have in place plans 

to ensure documentation detailed in the permit is provided to the local authority. 

 

Please contact me if you wish to discuss any matters relating the permit. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

 

 

 

David Rowe 

Senior Environmental Protection Officer 

Environmental Health 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


